CLAS Membership Committee November 2016
Institute Business:
Institute Person Business
MIT Or Hen Status and Plans (Friday)

DUQUESNE Fatiha Benmokhtar Expression of Interest

Full Members:
Name Position Institute
Lamiaa El Fassi Faculty MISS
Eric Voutier Staff Scientist ORSAY
Marco Contalbrigo Research Scientist INFNFE

Term Members:

New Term Applications
Name  Position Institute Proposer Y/N/Action
Taisiya PostDoc UTFSM William Brooks #Y
Mineeva

Jiwan Poudel ODU Stephen #Y

Bueltmann

Giovanni PhD GWU Patrizia Rossi #Y
Angelini

Guillaume 'SAC/GLA  Daria Sokhan #Y
Christiaens

Transitions Probation -> Term

Name Position  Institute Proposer Period Period Y/N/Action
App NTA

Carlos PostDoc WM Keith 9 9 Y

Ayerbe Griffioen

Gayoso

Maxime Research SACLAY Michel 10

Defurne Scientist Garcon

DEW PhD OoDU Sebastian

Payette Kuhn

Shankar PhD FIU Lei Guo,

Adhikari Brian Raue

Frank Cao  PhD UCONN ' Kyungseon
Joo

David Riser PhD UCONN Kyungseon
Joo
Victoria PhD OoDU Sebastian
Lagerquist Kuhn
Torri Roark  PhD OoDU Moskov
Amaryan
Self (HoG)

James Faculty JUELICH
Ritman




Limited Members:
Name Position Institute Proposer . S.P. Y/N/Action
Stefan PostDoc GIESSEN Marco ALL #Y*
Diehl Battaglieri

Dilini PhD ODU Charles ? #
Bulumulla Hyde 119
(DVCS11)







Where do we stand:
41 Institutes (+JLab)

220 Members (F&T)

Important reminders:

As we are transitioning to CLAS12 Ops, please review your Institute
Membership list.

Is everyone listed remaining? => Tell me

Does anyone require a status change? => Tell me

Is anyone listed already gone? => Tell me

Do any personal details need editing? => Change them or Tell me

----In particular PLEASE CHECK EMAIL ADDRESSES => Change them
or Tell me

Anything else? => Tell me

Questions? => Ask me

The Institute Membership list determines your future shift allocation and
SoS requirements

https://clasweb.jlab.org/membership/phonebook.php

http://www.jlab.org/Hall-B/shifts/index.php?display=admin&task=menu




